
 
Citizen Involvement Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, September 6, 2023, 7:00 PM 
Village Hall 123 Madison Street, Room 101 

 

If you require assistance to participate in any Village program or activity, contact the ADA Coordinator 
at 708.358.5430 or email ADACoordinator@oak-park.us at least 48 hours before the scheduled 
activity. 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

B. Roll Call and Declaration of a Quorum 
 

C. Agenda Approval 
 

D. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 
A) August 2, 2023 

 
E. Public Comment  

Public statements of up to three minutes will be read into the record at the meeting.  Individuals 
should email statements to PublicComment@oak-park.us to be received no later than 30 minutes 
prior to the start of the meeting. If email is not an option, you can drop comments off in the Oak 
Park Payment Drop Box across from the entrance to Village Hall, 123 Madison Street, to be 
received no later than the day prior to the meeting. 

 
F. New Business 

A) A Motion to Conduct a Volunteer Applicant Interview for the Following Individual to be 
Considered for an Advisory Board, Commission and/or Committee: 

i. Macey Majkrzak – Building Codes Advisory Commission 
ii. Maggie Santos – Community Development Citizens Advisory Committee 
iii. Jess Westbrook – Disability Access Commission  
iv. Adam Salzman – Housing Programs Advisory Committee 

B) Review of Vacancy Report  
i. Outstanding applicants to date 

C) Advisory Board, Commission or Committee Appointments at Regular Board of Trustees 
September 5 Meeting 

 
G. Advisory Committees, Commissions, and Boards CIC Liaison Reports 

This section is intended to be informational 
 

H. Consideration of Motion to Adjourn to Executive Session  
5 ILCS 120/(c)(1) – Motion to Enter into Executive Session to Discuss the Appointment 
Recommendations of Volunteers to the Village of Oak Park’s Advisory Commissions, Committees 
and Boards. 
  

I. Reconvene to Regular Meeting 
 

J. New Business Continued 
A) A Motion to Approve the Volunteer Appointment Recommendation to the Village President of 

Macey Majkrzak to the Building Codes Advisory Commission 
B) A Motion to Approve the Volunteer Appointment Recommendation to the Village President of 

Maggie Santos to the Community Development Citizens Advisory Committee 
C) A Motion to Approve the Volunteer Appointment Recommendation to the Village President of 

Jess Westbrook to the Disability Access Commission 
D) A Motion to Approve the Volunteer Appointment Recommendation to the Village President of 

Adam Salzman to the Building Codes Advisory Commission 
E) Special Events:  

i. Barrie Fest 
ii. Volunteer Appreciation Event 

 
K. Old Business 

A) Review of New Granicus Boards & Commission Suite  
B) Discussion of 2023 Work Plan  
 

L. Adjourn 

mailto:ADACoordinator@oak-park.us
mailto:PublicComment@oak-park.us
https://oak-park.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6026348&GUID=A43914A6-1667-46BA-9EF7-A4BA1D58E304&Options=&Search=






9-5-2023

APPOINTMENTS

Zoning Board of Appeals

Term: Partial

Term Expiration Date: 9/17/2024 

Name: David Brumirski

Term Expiration Date: 9/3/2024

Term: PartialName: Mark Hansen

Reappoint as Member

Reappoint as Member



 DRAFTT MEETINGG MINUTESS 
CITIZENN INVOLVEMENTT COMMISSIONN 

WEDNESDAY,, AUGUSTT 2,, 2023,, 7:000 P.M.. 
VILLAGEE HALL,, ROOMM 101

1

I. Calll too Orderr 

Chair Kolar called the regular meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.

II. Rolll Calll 

Present: Commissioners Elling, Kill, Lott, Miller (left at 8:44 P.M.), Roman, Song, and Chair Kolar

Absent: Commissioners Eid (arrived at 7:13 P.M.), Wesonga

Also present: Deputy Clerk Hansen

III. Agendaa Approvall 

Chair Kolar requested to table the review of the new Granicus Boards & Commissions Suite until the

September meeting. Commissioner Song moved to approve the agenda as amended; Commissioner Miller

seconded. A voice vote was taken and the motion was approved as amended. 

IV. Minutess Approvall 

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the minutes of the April 19, 2023, May 3, 2023, and June 7, 2023

meetings; Commissioner Lott seconded. A voice vote was taken and the motion was approved as amended. 

V.Publicc Commentt 

Maggie Santos: Candidate for CDCAC, will be on the September agenda. Runs the Oak Park Working Moms

group.

VI.  Neww Businesss 

A) A Motion to Conduct Volunteer Applicant Interviews for the Following Individuals to be Considered for an

Advisory Board, Commission and/or Committee:  

a. William Coats – Community Relations Commission

Commissioner Lott motioned; Commissioner Miller seconded. A voice vote was taken and the motion

was approved.

William Coats – Community Relations Commission

Comes from a family of social workers, very liberal background. Ran a number of drug abuse and mental

health programs over the years. Has grant writing experience. Former director of a community mental

health center in Oregon. Former interim director of the community mental health program for DuPage

County in Wheaton. Worked at Heartland Alliance and taught at the Jane Addams College of Social Work. 

Volunteered at West Side Health Authority. Applied for the Aging in Place Commission but there were no 

vacancies. The CRC fits his life’s mission. Feels that Oak Parkers are too precious and don’t understand 



2 

opposing viewpoints. Says there needs to be honest dialogue in the community, continued efforts at 

interaction, will take time. 

 

B) Review of Vacancy Report 

i. Outstanding interviewed applicants to date 

 Nicholas Mann for CDC or CDCAC – President Scaman will connect with him in August. 

 Mike Cochran for Transportation Commission – Clerk Waters will reconvene with President 

Scaman in lieu of the recent resignation/vacancy. 

 Derek Eder for EEC – Possible opening in September. Clerk Waters emailed the applicant to 

inquire about remaining in the queue or applying for another commission of their interest. 

Second choice not listed on application. 

 

Commissioner Lott wondered why there isn’t more interest in the CDC. Commissioner Eid responded that 

it is a large commission with 11 members. Chair Kolar noted that it decreased from 13 members in 

2019. The sign and forestry commissions merged into the CDC. The goal is to decrease it again to 8 or 9 

members. Commissioner Kill noted the CDC requires specific skills in design or forestry. Chair Kolar 

wondered why CDC is not involved in the Oak Park Avenue Streetscape Project. Commissioners Lott and 

Elling suggested updating the description. Commissioner Song suggested promoting the CDC more. 

 

Commissioner Elling made a motion to decrease the size of the CDC from 11 to 9 members and revise 

its description. Commissioner Eid said she believes the commission should redefine itself and offered to 

speak to the chair about it. Commissioner Kill requested a discussion at the September meeting about 

the role of each of the commissions. Commissioner Miller suggested meeting with two commissions 

each month to understand their priorities. Chair Kolar said he will speak to Clerk Waters about adding an 

item on the September meeting agenda.  

 

There was discussion and confusion around what constitutes a quorum. It was determined that if the 

number of members is decreased from 11 to 9, a quorum would then be 5 instead of 6. 

 

C) Advisory Board, Commission or Committee Appointments at the July 31, 2023 Board of Trustees 

Meeting.  

i. Kurt Roskopf – Civic Information Systems Commission 

ii. Turquoise Peart – Community Relations Commission 

iii. Jason Nudelman – Transportation Commission 

 

Deputy Clerk Hansen said an update will be made to the Board appointment report to reflect the CIC’s 

suggested commissions that were not listed on the candidate’s original applications. 

  



3 

D) Advisory Committees, Commissions, and Boards CIC Liaison Reports 

Commissioner Lott said CPOC is reviewing complaints and the work plan and had a discussion about the 
data from flock cameras. 
 
Commissioner Elling said neither of his commissions met in July. CISC has been working with IIT on a 
student project to look at the use of Smart Cities. IIT will send their final report soon. 
 
Chair Kolar noted that some of the Trustee liaisons for the commissions have changed.  
 
Commissioner Roman said the Liquor Control Review Board has a new vacancy and will be meeting this 
fall. 

 

VVII.  Consideration of Motion to Adjourn to Executive Session 

E) 5 ILCS 120/(c)(1) – Motion to enter into executive session to discuss the appointment 

recommendations of volunteers to the Village of Oak Park’s advisory commissions, committees and 

boards.  

Commissioner Roman motioned; Commissioner Miller seconded. A roll call vote was taken and the 

motion was approved. The Commission adjourned to Executive Session at 8:13 P.M. 

Ayes: Roman, Miller, Eid, Elling, Kill, Lott, Song and Chair Kolar 

Absent: Wesonga 

 

VIII. Reconvene to Regular Meeting 

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 8:29 P.M. 

 

IX. New Business Continued 

F) A Motion to Approve the Volunteer Appointment Recommendation to the Village President of William 

Coats to the Community Relations Commission 

Commissioner Miller moved to table the motion pending a discussion with the commission chair; 

Commissioner Kill seconded. A roll call vote was taken and the motion was tabled. 

Ayes: Miller, Kill, Eid, Elling, Lott, Roman, Song and Chair Kolar 

Absent: Wesonga 

 

X. Old Business  

H) Review of New Granicus Boards & Commission Suite - TABLED 

 

I) Discussion of the 2023 Work Plan 

The onboarding plan that Commissioners Elling and Roman are working on is on hold. Chair Kolar said 

he will contact DTOP Thursday Night Out to see if the CIC can have an info booth before it ends August 

31.  

 

Commissioner availability for August: 



4 

Eid – 10th, 24th 

Elling – 10th, 17th, 24th, 31st 

Kill – not available 

Lott – 10th, 17th, 24th, 31st 

Roman – 10th, 17th, 24th 

Miller – 17th, 24th, 31st 

Song – 31st 

Wesonga – not available 

Kolar – will check his schedule 

 

Volunteer event discussion. Wednesday or Thursday, 6-8 pm, reserve the space from 5-9 pm, up to 100 

people, bring own food and alcohol. Budget is $3000. Potential locations: Unity Temple, CRC, America 

House, First United Church. Chair Kolar will call America House. Commissioner Eid will call First United 

Church. Commissioner Song will call CRC. Commissioner Roman will follow up with Unity Temple. 

Commissioner Eid offered to assist with programming. Commissioner Lott requested time to speak 

during the program. Commissioner Kill offered to assist with anything. 

 

XXI. Adjourn 

Commissioner Eid moved to adjourn; Commissioner Roman seconded. A voice vote was taken and the 

motion was approved. The meeting adjourned at 8:55 P.M. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Deputy Clerk Hansen 



20
23

 
W

or
k  

Pl
an

 fo
r C

iti
ze

n 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 

2
0

2
3

 In
iti

at
iv

es
 

1
 

  

EN
AB

LI
N

G
 

LA
N

G
U

AG
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

U
TC

O
M

ES
 

TI
M

EF
R

AM
E 

CO
ST

 
(if

 a
ny

) 
V

ol
un

te
er

 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 a

t l
ea

st
 th

re
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

s a
 y

ea
r (

e.
g.

 
D

ay
 in

 O
ur

 V
ill

ag
e,

 F
ar

m
er

s 
M

ar
ke

t, 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 N

ig
ht

 O
ut

 
et

c.
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f c
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
an

d 
va

rie
ty

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s. 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

$2
,5

00
(to

 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
2 

fly
er

s i
n 

th
e 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 

Jo
ur

na
l 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

$1
,3

00
 fo

r 2
 

fly
er

s   

H
os

t a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 v
ol

un
te

er
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t e
ve

nt
 e

ac
h 

qu
ar

te
r 

w
ith

 v
ar

yi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s. 

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
r o

f f
irs

t-t
im

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s o
f o

ur
 

V
ill

ag
e 

by
 1

5%
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

te
er

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 m

ak
e 

up
da

te
s a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

W
ith

 ro
llo

ut
 o

f n
ew

 v
ill

ag
e 

w
eb

si
te

, p
ro

vi
de

 
up

da
te

s t
o 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 c

om
m

is
si

on
s.

 

U
pd

at
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 lo
ok

 in
to

 w
ay

s t
o 

be
tte

r 
ut

ili
ze

 so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 o

ut
le

ts
 su

ch
 a

s l
oc

al
 

ne
w

sp
ap

er
 (e

.g
. V

ill
ag

e 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 O

ut
le

ts
, T

ik
-T

ok
, 

et
c.

) 

B
ui

ld
 tr

us
t a

m
on

gs
t s

ec
to

rs
 o

f o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

w
ho

 fe
el

 le
ss

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

ov
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s t
o 

ge
t 

in
vo

lv
ed

. 
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 g

at
he

r d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 d
at

a 
of

 v
ol

un
te

er
 b

as
e.

 
A

ss
es

s o
ur

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 fo
r 

re
ac

hi
ng

 g
oa

l o
f s

ee
ki

ng
 a

 v
ol

un
te

er
 b

as
e 

th
at

 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 re
fle

ct
s t

he
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
s o

f o
ur

 
V

ill
ag

e.
 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 ti

m
el

in
e 

of
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fr
om

 ti
m

e 
of

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
to

 C
IC

 in
te

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 p

la
ce

m
en

t o
n 

vi
lla

ge
 

bo
ar

d 
ag

en
da

.  

D
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
tim

e 
it 

ta
ke

s i
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

nc
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 su

bm
it 

an
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
Su

pp
or

t  
R

ev
ie

w
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 se
le

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 In

te
rv

ie
w

 a
t l

ea
st

 
tw

o 
ca

nd
id

at
es

 fo
r e

ac
h 

va
ca

nc
y.

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
va

ca
nc

y 
ra

te
 n

ot
 to

 e
xc

ee
d 

10
%

 w
ith

 
w

el
l  s

ui
te

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

. 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

da
ta

ba
se

 o
f c

om
m

is
si

on
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 te

rm
s. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

m
on

th
ly

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 v
ac

an
cy

 re
po

rts
, 

C
ha

ir  
ex

pi
ra

tio
n 

re
po

rt,
 a

nd
 re

su
lts

 o
f s

ur
ve

y 
da

ta
. 

 
C

on
tin

ue
 a

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 li

ai
so

n 
pr

oc
es

s t
ha

t a
ss

ig
ns

 a
 

lia
is

on
 to

 e
ac

h 
C

om
m

is
si

on
/C

om
m

itt
ee

, a
nd

 th
at

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
us

 w
ith

 th
e 

ch
ai

r/c
om

m
is

si
on

 to
 h

el
p 

in
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 n
ee

ds
 

 

 



20
23

 
W

or
k  

Pl
an

 fo
r C

iti
ze

n 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 

2
0

2
3

 In
iti

at
iv

es
 

2
 

  

Fo
rm

al
iz

e 
a 

ne
w

 o
nb

oa
rd

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 c

om
m

is
si

on
s 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 a
n 

ex
it 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 g
at

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
is

si
on

s i
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 

75
%

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

s c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
on

bo
ar

di
ng

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. 

C
o-

H
os

t w
ith

 V
ill

ag
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t q
ua

rte
rly

 C
ha

ir 
m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r p
ee

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
 su

pp
or

t, 
an

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 n

ew
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
fo

r 
tra

in
in

g 
(a

nd
 n

ot
 fo

r p
ur

po
se

s o
f b

us
in

es
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 n
ot

 v
io

la
te

 O
M

A
 p

en
di

ng
 le

ga
l d

ep
t o

pi
ni

on
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 k
no

w
le

dg
e,

 sk
ill

s, 
an

d 
ab

ili
tie

s o
f 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

s f
or

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 co
m

m
is

si
on

s. 
 

V
ol

un
te

er
 

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

H
os

t t
he

 a
nn

ua
l V

ol
un

te
er

 A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
Ev

en
t. 

Ex
pr

es
s a

pp
re

ci
at

io
n 

to
 V

ill
ag

e 
V

ol
un

te
er

s. 
Fa

ll 
20

23
 

$3
,0

00
 

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
vi

de
o 

ho
no

rin
g 

V
ill

ag
e 

V
ol

un
te

er
s. 

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
ca

rd
s s

ig
ne

d 
by

 V
ill

ag
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 st

af
f. 

 




